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Gillman, Cathy/Special Counsel

From: John Meng-Frecker [jmeng-frecker@eacg.com]

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 11:18 AM

To: Madden, Lee/Owners Representative NCM; Gillman, Cathy/Special Counsel
Ce: James, Shaun

Subject: La Vista Site Aquila Gas Easement

Attachments: Aquila_Gas_Line.pdf

2000030.17
Hi Lee,

Your initial thought was that the gas line easement would be neaded but you were going to check with Cathy
Gillman. I've attached a drawing PDF showing the gas line location on the Hampton site plan. it runs partly in the
drainage easement west of the restaurant but then cut the corner across the parking lot. The gas line was placed
in what was Tax Lot 16 owned by Sarpy County at the time and possibly thought of as 126" St right-of-way. The
gas didn't show on the ALTA survey because Aquila did not mark their line when we requested a one-call locate.

JohnM

John Meng-Frecker, LS
Survey Project Manager

E & A Consulting Group, Inc.
330 N. 117th Street

Omaha, NE 68154-2509
{402) 895-4700

{402) 895-3599 fax

{402) 510-3426 cell
johnm@eacg.com
WWww.eacg.com

2/20/2007
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